From: <34684-26923327 @requests.muckrock.com>

To: <OGC.Electronic.Freedom.of.Information@usdoj.gov>

BC OGC Electronic Freedom of Information

Date: 3/9/2017 2:53 PM

Subject: Freedom of Information Request: Deceased inmate work funds

March 9, 2017

Bureau of Prisons
FOIA/PA Section

Federal Bureau of Prisons
320 First Street, N.W.
Room 841, HOLC Building
Washington, DC 20534

To Whom It May Concern:
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. | hereby request the following records:

All reports, by month, for the period January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2017 regarding funds owed and funds distributed as a result of work
performed by a now-deceased inmate. Please provide breakdowns by facility, if possible.

According to the Code of Federal Regulations:

"8545.30  Funds due deceased inmates.
Funds due a deceased inmate for work performed and not yet paid shall be made to a legal representative of the inmate's estate or in accordance
with the laws of descent and distribution of the state of the inmate's domicile."

[49 FR 38915, Oct. 1, 1984. Redesignated and amended at 56 FR 23478, 23479, May 21, 1991]
The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, | would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my request. | would prefer
the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. | look forward to receiving your response to this request within 20 business
days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,

Beryl C.D. Lipton

Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 34684-26923327@requests.muckrock.com

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock

DEPT MR 34684

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request was filed by a MuckRock staff reporter. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather
than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as undeliverable.



